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The State of New Jersey makes great effort to provide
secure, accurate and complete information. However,
portions of the information contained here may be
incorrect or not current.

The State of New Jersey, its officers, employees or agents
shall not be liable for damages or losses of any kind arising
out of or in connection with the use or performance of
information, including but not limited to, damages or losses
caused by reliance upon the accuracy or timeliness of any
such information, or damages incurred from the viewing,
distributing, or copying of those materials.

The materials and information provided here are provided
"as is." No warranty of any kind, implied, expressed, or
statutory, including but not limited to the warranties of non-
infringement of third party rights, title, merchantability,
fitness for a particular purpose, and freedom from
computer virus, is given with respect to the contents of this
document.
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Cross—section A=A} Arlington Copper Mine. Explanation same as Plate |. Mineralization

apparently most intense immediately above trap.
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United States is situated within sight

ler Copper Mine., It is located in the town of

on both sides of the Hackensack River, and
Newark Bay. ,The mine is .about 8 miles from the Hudson  River,
and lles about 1 mile sout

2 miles north of the track of

- r - 1 -

people areaware that one of thé oldest copper mines in the
of New: York City.. This is the’
which has been-locally known for many years as the old Schuy-
North Arlington, in Ber-
gen County, New Jersey, in the low ridge which separates the valley of
the Passaic River from the wide expanse of salt meadows, which extend
surround the upper end of
, .tance,
h of the point where the Greenwood Lake
Branch of the Erie Railroad crosses the ridge already mentioned, about
the Newark Branch of the Erie, and

- ; —
Watt, and was set up and operated by Mr, Hewitt, father of Mr. Abram

S. Hewitt, who had been employed in the English shops.

larly, and by various owners.
time by the New Jersey Copper Mine Assoclation, but with all the

extent of these operations may be understood from the fact that at dif-

and a tun-
nel was run in from the eastern slope of the hill for a considerable dis-

‘Panying map, while the sectional drawing gives a section
of the drainage tunnel. Unti] very recently no work had
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out 214 mﬂes from the point where the Delaware, Lackawafma &
estern Railroad crosses the Passalc River, and enters the city of
ewark, o

The fact that copper existed at this point was . first. discovered
tween 1695 and 1700, by Arent Schuyler, who owned a
rge tract of land on the east bank of the Passaic River, under a Colo-
al grant.
t known, but it was probably about 1700. No attempt was then made
smelt the ore, but considerable quantities were mined and shipped
Great Britain. At -a later date some smelting work was attempted,
d after the Revolution a smelter and rolling mill are said to have

en erected on the west side of the Passaic River, not far from the vil-
re of Bellavilla Mhoca warbe stnnd am dha i otz v o - .
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the mines for over. 40 yedars, and for a number of years before 'that
-the operations had been only occasional and desultory. Since 1858 no
.attempt had been made to take out any copper ore; the shafts had filled
with water, and the tunnel workings were obstructed by rubbish and
fallen stone. On the eastern face of the hill, however, a quarry had
been established, and a considerable quantity of sandstone taken out.
Recently this property was purchased by parties who believed that it
could be worked at a profit for the copper values. The old tunnels and
some of the old chambers from which ore had been stoped out were
cleared out; the Victoria shaft—the deepest on the property—unwatered
and the property put in a position where a careful examination could

ARLINGTON, NEW JERSEY.

be made. Three experts have made such an examination. Prof. Robert ™

- The working of the Schuyler Mine was continued somewhat frregu-
About 1794 the property was held for a

changes in operation, the title remained in the Schuyler family. . The

been done on
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